



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety**

901 Locust Street, Suite 480
Kansas City, MO 64106

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: sburrows@pembina.com; hcburns@pembina.com;
bbachmeier@pembina.com

November 7, 2024

Mr. Scott Burrows
President and CEO
Pembina Cochin, LLC
4000 585-8 Avenue SW
Calgary, Alberta, Canada

RE: CPF 3-2024-042-NOPV

Dear Mr. Burrows:

On October 17, 2024, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Alliance Pipeline, L.P. (Alliance) a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order requiring Alliance to take actions to complete corrective measures. On April 1, 2024, Enbridge sold the Alliance Pipeline to Pembina. Based on our review of the documentation provided by your staff, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Final Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Heather Christie-Burns, Vice President-Transmission Pipelines, Pembina US
hcburns@pembina.com
Bob Bachmeier, Manager Regulatory & Environment, US Ops, Pembina US,
bbachmeier@pambina.com